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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: "wmroddy@seminole-electric.com”

Cc: "bkarl@ectinc.com"; "jramirez@seminole-electric.com"; "batkins@seminole-electric.com"; Rachal, Richard;
Cascio, Tom; Read. David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1070025-022-AC and 1070025-023-AV, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station,
Request for Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 10:55:18 AM

Attachments: 1070025 -022-AC -023-AV request for additional info #1 signed.pdf
image001.png

Dear Mr. Roddy:

Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above. If you have any problems opening the document or would like further information,
please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.
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S
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Do of Bir Febionte Mardgerienl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT
FLorIDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION CARLOS L OPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

Sent via Electronic Mail - Read Receipt Requested

wmroddy@seminole-electric.com

Mr. William M. Roddy

Director, Environmental Affairs
Seminole Generating Station
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.
P.O. Box 272000

Tampa, Florida 33688-2000

Re: Request for Additional Information #1
Seminole Generating Station
Project No. 1070025-023-AV, Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
Project No. 1070025-022-AC, Air Construction (AC) Permit Revisions

Dear Mr. Roddy:

On May 19, 2014, the Department received the subject air permit applications (Project Nos.) from the facility.
This facility is located in Putnam County at 890 North U. S. Highway 17 in Palatka, Florida.

Project No. 1070025-023-AV was assigned to the request for the Title V air operation permit renewal. Project
No. 1070025-022-AC was assigned to the request for minor source AC permit revisions to modify any previously
issued AC permits. The Project No. 1070025-022-AC will be concurrently processed with the Title V air
operation permit renewal request.

In order to continue processing the applications, the Department needs the additional information as indicated
below. Should a response to any of the below items require new calculations, please submit the new calculations,
assumptions, reference material and appropriate revised pages of the permit application form.

1. Compliance demonstration reports/records information for all emission units (E.U.s) was not provided or
referenced in the application submitted in EPSAP. The fields in EPSAP for where this can be referenced
were either blank and with nothing attached or an attachment named - “Attachment A Requested Changes to
Existing Title VV Air Operation Permit” document was attached which is not an actual compliance
demonstration report/record.

Please complete the compliance demonstration reports/records information for all emission units. For each
emissions unit, i.e., Electric Utility Steam Generating Unit 1 (E.U. ID No. 001, referred to as “EU 1” in
EPSAP) and Unit 2 (E.U. ID No. 002, referred to as “EU 2” in EPSAP), Coal Storage Yard (E.U. ID No. 004,
referred to as “EU 4” in EPSAP) and Limestone and Wet Scrubber Sludge Handling and Storage (E.U. ID
No. 005, referred to as “EU 5” in EPSAP)] you may cite previously completed recent compliance
demonstrations/testing, attach them and/or indicate when any will be submitted {Please see the instructions
for completing the long air permit form on this item if necessary}.

2. Anemission unit was established in the permit renewal application submitted in EPSAP as “Emergency
Equipment” (referred to as “EU 6 in the submitted EPSAP). The comment field indicated “This emissions
unit consists of one emergency generator and one emergency firewater pump.”

No engine/fire pump detailed information was provided in the EPSAP submittal - filled out data fields or
attached. Please provide detailed information so that the federal regulation applicability can be
confirmed/evaluated. The following detailed information at a minimum is needed for each engine and fire
pump: a) type of engine/fire pump; b) primary fuel; ¢) manufacturer; d) model #; e) engine serial #; f) engine
brake HP; g) displacement in liters/cylinder (I/c), h) model year; and, i) date of construction, etc.

An emissions unit was filled out for “EU 7 in the EPSAP submittal where it was described as - “One or
More Heating Units and General Purpose Engines.” Are there any heating units at the facility? It appears the
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Request for Additional Information #1

engine/fire pump was provided in EU 6. The “EU 7” filled out in the EPSAP submittal appears to be no
longer necessary.

By the way, to help you determine which of the federal regulations might apply to your particular engine(s)
and fire pump(s), the Department has developed a few tools that you may find useful. These tools are labeled
“Instant RICE” and “Instant Fire Pump” and can be accessed by clicking on the following website:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/engine_pump_tools.htm.

The Department will resume processing the applications after receipt of the requested information. Rule 62-
4.050(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) requires that all applications for a Department Title V air
operation permit must be certified by a professional engineer (P.E.) registered in the State of Florida. This
requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.

For any material changes to the applications, please include a new certification statement by the responsible
official (R.0.).

Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. now requires applicants to respond to requests for information within ninety (90) days
or provide a written request for an additional period of time to submit the information.

If you should have any questions, feel free to contact Mr. Scott M. Sheplak, P.E. [telephone at 850/717-9074,
email at scott.sheplak@dep.state.fl.us] or me [telephone at 850/717-9039, email at david.read@dep.state.fl.us].

Sincerely,

David L. Read, PE

s \ent. 2014.06.18
09:37:52 -04'00'
David L. Read, P.E.
Environmental Administrator

Permitting Section

Office of Permitting and Compliance
DLR/sms

copy to:  Mr. William (Bill) Karl, P.E., ECT, Inc.: bkarl@ectinc.com
Mr. Juan Ramirez, SECI: jramirez@seminole-electric.com
Ms. Brenda Atkins, SECI: batkins@seminole-electric.com
Mr. Richard Rachal, DEP NED: richard.rachal@dep.state.fl.us

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. Project Nos. 1070025-023-AV & 1070025-022-AC
Seminole Generating Station Request for Additional Information
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			copy to: Mr. William (Bill) Karl, P.E., ECT, Inc.:  bkarl@ectinc.com


			Mr. Juan Ramirez, SECI:  jramirez@seminole-electric.com


			Mr. Richard Rachal, DEP NED:  richard.rachal@dep.state.fl.us
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			David L. Read, PE























From: Read. David

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Sheplak, Scott

Subject: RAI Seminole Electric

Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 9:40:10 AM

Attachments: 1070025 -022-AC -023-AV request for additional info #1 signed.pdf
1070025 -022-AC -023-AV request for additional info #1.docx
imaqge001.png

Lynn please post the attached RAI for the Seminole Electric Title V renewal and concurrent AC.
Thanks

David Lyle Read, P.E.
Environmental Administrator

(Division O A FRESOunCe Masgerrdn L

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Permitting & Compliance Section

850-717-9075

David.Read@dep.state.fl.us
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


Tampa, Florida  33688-2000


Re:	Request for Additional Information #1


Seminole Generating Station 


Project No. 1070025-023-AV, Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal


Project No. 1070025-022-AC, Air Construction (AC) Permit Revisions


Dear Mr. Roddy:


On May 19, 2014, the Department received the subject air permit applications (Project Nos.) from the facility.  This facility is located in Putnam County at 890 North U. S. Highway 17 in Palatka, Florida.


Project No. 1070025-023-AV was assigned to the request for the Title V air operation permit renewal.  Project No. 1070025-022-AC was assigned to the request for minor source AC permit revisions to modify any previously issued AC permits.  The Project No. 1070025-022-AC will be concurrently processed with the Title V air operation permit renewal request.


In order to continue processing the applications, the Department needs the additional information as indicated below.  Should a response to any of the below items require new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference material and appropriate revised pages of the permit application form.


1. Compliance demonstration reports/records information for all emission units (E.U.s) was not provided or referenced in the application submitted in EPSAP.  The fields in EPSAP for where this can be referenced were either blank and with nothing attached or an attachment named - “Attachment A Requested Changes to Existing Title V Air Operation Permit” document was attached which is not an actual compliance demonstration report/record.


Please complete the compliance demonstration reports/records information for all emission units.  For each emissions unit, i.e., Electric Utility Steam Generating Unit 1 (E.U. ID No. 001, referred to as “EU 1” in EPSAP) and Unit 2 (E.U. ID No. 002, referred to as “EU 2” in EPSAP), Coal Storage Yard (E.U. ID No. 004, referred to as “EU 4” in EPSAP) and Limestone and Wet Scrubber Sludge Handling and Storage (E.U. ID No. 005, referred to as “EU 5” in EPSAP)] you may cite previously completed recent compliance demonstrations/testing, attach them and/or indicate when any will be submitted {Please see the instructions for completing the long air permit form on this item if necessary}.


2. An emission unit was established in the permit renewal application submitted in EPSAP as “Emergency Equipment” (referred to as “EU 6” in the submitted EPSAP).  The comment field indicated “This emissions unit consists of one emergency generator and one emergency firewater pump.”


No engine/fire pump detailed information was provided in the EPSAP submittal - filled out data fields or attached.  Please provide detailed information so that the federal regulation applicability can be confirmed/evaluated.  The following detailed information at a minimum is needed for each engine and fire pump:  a) type of engine/fire pump; b) primary fuel; c) manufacturer; d) model #; e) engine serial #; f) engine brake HP; g) displacement in liters/cylinder (l/c), h) model year; and, i) date of construction, etc.


An emissions unit was filled out for “EU 7” in the EPSAP submittal where it was described as - “One or More Heating Units and General Purpose Engines.”  Are there any heating units at the facility?  It appears the engine/fire pump was provided in EU 6.  The “EU 7” filled out in the EPSAP submittal appears to be no longer necessary.


By the way, to help you determine which of the federal regulations might apply to your particular engine(s) and fire pump(s), the Department has developed a few tools that you may find useful.  These tools are labeled “Instant RICE” and “Instant Fire Pump” and can be accessed by clicking on the following website:  http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/engine_pump_tools.htm.


The Department will resume processing the applications after receipt of the requested information.  Rule 62-4.050(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) requires that all applications for a Department Title V air operation permit must be certified by a professional engineer (P.E.) registered in the State of Florida.  This requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.  For any material changes to the applications, please include a new certification statement by the responsible official (R.O.).


Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. now requires applicants to respond to requests for information within ninety (90) days or provide a written request for an additional period of time to submit the information.


If you should have any questions, feel free to contact Mr. Scott M. Sheplak, P.E. [telephone at 850/717-9074, email at scott.sheplak@dep.state.fl.us] or me [telephone at 850/717-9039, email at david.read@dep.state.fl.us].


Sincerely,

















David L. Read, P.E.


Environmental Administrator


Permitting Section


Office of Permitting and Compliance


DLR/sms


copy to:	Mr. William (Bill) Karl, P.E., ECT, Inc.:  bkarl@ectinc.com


	Mr. Juan Ramirez, SECI:  jramirez@seminole-electric.com


	Ms. Brenda Atkins, SECI:  batkins@seminole-electric.com


	Mr. Richard Rachal, DEP NED:  richard.rachal@dep.state.fl.us
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